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MEMO

TO: Mayor Barber and Board of Commissioners
FROM: Matt Zapp, Town Manager
SUBJECT: Comments from Town Manager

DATE: December 8, 2019

Hurricane Dorian- Yard Debris Process

THIRD PASS- The Town will advertise and complete a third/final Hurricane Dorian related
vegetative debris removal pass on Monday, December 16, 2019. After this date, the Town
will return to a normal collection schedule for vegetation.

Islander Drive- Redevelopment & Western Ocean Regional Access Improvements
ARK Consulting, Emerald Isle staff and CCEC met this month to discuss details related to
the underground electric service within the construction zone. We are awaiting signed
easements from Paul Musco (Salty Pirate), Mike Denmead (Artisan Granite) and Ronnie
Watson.

Town staff and the ARK Consulting Group plan to present construction drawings on
December 10, 2019. A request for permission to bid all of the public related roadway work
would be made at said meeting.

Emerald Isle Christmas Parade
The 2019 Emerald Isle Christmas Parade went off very smooth. Attendance was extremely
high. Thank you all for participating.

FEMA Funding for beach nourishment obligated

$34M in Florence funding was obligated 12/6/19 at the Federal Level
-We are awaiting the additional 25% of funding from the State of NC
We will distribute an appropriate Press Release on Monday 12/9/19.

Goal Setting- Special Meeting Dec 10t (4-5:30 PM)
We plan to hold a 90-minute special meeting on Tue Dec 10t beginning at 4:00 PM

The purpose on December 10t is to discuss and agree upon immediate goals for the Town
of Emerald Isle. What must we accomplish between January 1 and June 30, 20207

Via the budget process, we can consider a roadmap of goals for the coming 0-36
-Short term goals (0-12 months)
-Midterm goals (6-24 months)
-Longer term goals (24-36 months)

End of Report
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